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DATE:
TO:

FROM:

September 25, 1997

James Beasley, Esquire - Ausley & McMullen

Gary Lawrence - City of Lakeland

Mark Miller, Esquire - Lake Trohn Law Firm

Angela Llewellyn - Tampa Electric Company .

Grace A. Jaye, Staff Counsel, Division of Legal Services i

Docket No. 970999-EU - Joint petition of Tampa Electric Company and the City of
Lakeland for approval of temporary power service by Lakeland to a customer located
in Tampa Electric’s service area

Via Facsimile

To resolve this docket in an expeditious manner, stafl requests that TECO respond to the
following question:

What are the cstimated costs of implementing TECO's plan for the provision of electne
service 1o the customer as they were discussed in stafl’s interrogatory number-l(a)?

StafT requests a response to this question via facsimile before SPM Thursday. October 2,

-

1997. This would aveid the necessity of revising the schedule.

If you have any questions, please call Grace A Jaye at (B50p413-6191

GAls

ec! Division of Electric and Gas

DOCUMENT NUMEER -DATE

09882 SEPB&

TRSl- RECORNS/REPORTING






